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MOTION FOR AN 

 EXTENSION OF FILING DATE 
 

 
Rocky Mountain Power, a division of PacifiCorp, (“Rocky Mountain Power” or 

“PacifiCorp”), hereby moves the Public Service Commission of Utah (“Commission”) 

for an extension of the filing date for the demand-side management (“DSM”) annual 

report, currently scheduled for March 31, 2012.  Rocky Mountain Power met with the 

Cost-Effectiveness (Sensitivity) Subcommittee of the DSM Advisory group March 2, 

2012.  In support of this Motion, Rocky Mountain Power states as follows: 

1. The Company discussed with the Cost-Effectiveness (Sensitivity) Subcommittee 

of the DSM Advisory group whether certain costs should be treated as part of program 

costs, customer segment costs or portfolio costs in determining cost effectiveness. The 



group requested additional time to consider the Companies request, and tabled the issue 

until the next Subcommittee meeting scheduled for March 14, 2012. 

2. The Company is not able to complete the DSM Annual Report until the 

subcommittee provides input regarding how these costs will be treated.  Granting an 

extension to the current filing date of the DSM Annual Report, currently scheduled 

for March 31, 2012, until April 30, 2012, will allow the Company to receive 

additional input from the Subcommittee regarding whether certain expenditures 

should be included in the Company’s program costs. 

3. Accordingly, the Company respectfully requests that the Commission extend 

the filing date of the annual report from March 31, 2012, until April 30, 2012.   

 

 WHEREFORE, Rocky Mountain Power requests the Commission order an 

extension of the March 31, 2012, filing date for the DSM annual report until April 30, 

2012.   

DATED this 6th day of March 2012. 

        

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

       ___________________________ 
       Daniel E. Solander 
       Senior Counsel 
       Rocky Mountain Power 
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